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Fro;n: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 12:47 PM

To: '‘Kim Vessa'

Subject: RE: Change of Principal Address and Mailing Address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days

for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Kim Vessa [mailto:kim@bit-inc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 12:34 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Principal Address and Mailing Address

To Whom It May Concern:

Regarding Bottom Line Process Technologies, Inc.
Document Number: P05000088118 —

Please change the Principal and Mailing Addresses for our business.

OLD
8034 118th Ave. N.
Largo, FL 33773

NEW

10380 72nd St. N.
Suite 817

Largo, FL 33777

The contact information for the Registered Agent and Officers remains the same.

Feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Best regards,

Kim Vessa

Bottom Line Process Technologies, Inc.
10360 72nd St. N., Suite §17

Largo, FL 33777 USA

Phone/Fax: 1.727.548.6484

Toll Free: 1.888.834.4552

Skype: bltprocess
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